
Alana

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:06 PM
To: Eberlee, Sam (IC); Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC); MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC); Chan, Marco

(IC); Jagric, Alexander (IC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); MuIlan-Boudreau, Caitlin
(SPAC/PSPC); Simard2, Veronique (IC)

Cc: Kiteley, Alana; Khalil, Samantha; Hird, Mac; Zimmerman, Shannon; Tran, Thi
Subject: RE: Letter from Nikki Ashton (NDP MP):

Merci. Are we considering the proposal?

From: Eberlee, Sam (IC) <sam.eberlee@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 2:52 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>; MacKnight,
Aisling (HC/SC) <aisling.macknight@canada.ca>; Chan, Marco (IC) <marco.chan@canada.ca>; Jagric, Alexander (IC)
<alexander.jagric@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin
(SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Simard2, Veronique (IC) <veronique.simard2@canada.ca>
Cc: Kiteley, Alana <Alana.Kiteley@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Hird, Mac
<Mac.Hird@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi
<Thi.Tra n@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter from Nikki Ashton (NDP MP):

Hi Sabrina,

Re: point 4, we first encountered Green Jobs Oshawa late last summer—the general concept is that the GM Oshawa
workforce could be tapped to make EVs and the Government should bankroll this transformation. The specifics of the
proposal have always been a moving target. Leading advocates are Linda McQuaig and some former GM Oshawa
workers. The dollar figure was north of 51B and some versions of the proposal called for the GoC to buy the plant
outright from GM.

They've substituted PPE for EVs in a COVID context.

We took a media request on this from Global last week—pasted below for reference:
https://globalnews.ca/news/6801983/green-jobs-oshawa-gm-plant-medical-supplies/

Request: I'm hoping to get a statement from you responding to a group of former GM employees (Green Jobs Oshawa)
who have written a letter to Prime Minister Trudeau calling on the government to re-open Oshawa's GM plant so they
can start manufacturing medical equipment and supplies. Is the PM considering this proposal?

Response: Canadian businesses and manufacturers are answering the call to provide critical support to our health care
workers, who are on the front lines of our country's fight against COVID-19. As the situation continues to evolve, our
government will be there to work with Canadian industry to find solutions that will support our medical professionals and
protect the health and safety of all Canadians.
On March 20, we called on industry to help deliver critical health supplies and since then, we have spoken directly with
almost 5,000 Canadian companies that have offered their expertise and capacity. We welcome General Motors' valuable
donations of personal protective and safety equipment and sanitizing supplies to help Canada's health care professionals
and look forward to exploring how we can work together in the future.

Let us know if you're looking for anything further on this.
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Thanks,
;am
(613)-407-2568

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: April 14, 2020 2:17 PM
To: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>; MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC) <aisling.macknight@canada.ca>;
Chan, Marco (IC) <marco.chan@canada.ca>; Jagric, Alexander (IC) <alexander.iagric@canada.ca>; Eberlee, Sam (IC)
<sam.eberlee@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; MuIlan-Boudreau, Caitlin
(SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Cc: Kiteley, Alana <Alana.Kitelev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@prno-cpm.gc.ca>; Hird, Mac
<Mac.Hird(Wpmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi
<Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Letter from Nikki Ashton (NDP MP):

Hi team,

Flaggin' that Nikki Ashton wrote to the PM about the desperate need for PPEs in First Nations and Northern
communities. Letter is attached.

She says:
1) The PPE supplies being sent out by ISC are limited & do not meet community needs.
2) We need a nationally coordinated approach & national mobilization of resources to produce PPE because the

approach where provinces are pursuing their own PPE approaches is not working.
3) She says MB officials have already made it clear that there are shortages of N95s, gloves and gowns.
4) She says a nationalized approach to production could include listening to Green Jobs Oshawa that has called on

us to direct GM to re-open its abandoned plant and have laid off & retired workers producing PPE.

For point 1 — we may want to ask officials tonight about what they're hearing from P/Ts & communities re pressures that
Indigenous communities are facing.

Point 2 is silly — we have a coordinated federal approach & there's nothing wrong with P/Ts procuring stuff on their own
in concert with it. Plus we're helping P/Ts get their own orders across the ocean.

Point 3 — we had heard MB had some pressures on gloves but that we had sent them some supplies to help with that.
Maybe we should check in tonight on whether the glove pressure remains in MB & if they're hearing about any urgent
needs from the province on N95s & gowns too.

On point 4— ISED do you have any info about this ask?

Thanks!
Sabrina

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor / Conseillere en enjeux

( Office of the Prime Minister / Cabinet du premier nninistre
- 613-795-7803
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